
From: Alison Casey 
To: Infrastructure, Planning and Natural Resources Committee
Subject: FW: Conventional Taxi Licence Recent Sale Prices
Date: Wednesday, 10 February 2016 8:29:50 AM

Dear Committee
 
Below are the recent sales of conventional taxi licences.
 
These sales are for the plates only they do not include shares in the taxi company or the vehicle.
 
PLEASE NOTE : I have been advised by  Cairns Taxi’s that there have
 not been any arm’s length sales in Cairns for many years.
 
The sales in Cairns have been between related parties.
 
Regards
Alison
 
 
 

Sent: Friday, 22 January 2016 2:35 PM
To: Alison Casey 
Subject: RE: Conventional Taxi Licence Recent Sale Prices
 
Hi Alison,
 
Here is the information you requested.
 
GOLD COAST - CONVENTIONAL

15/04/2015 $564,894

3/06/2015 $595,000

21/08/2015 $434,894
 
 
SUNSHINE COAST – CONVENTIONAL

31/07/2014 $455,000

12/01/2015 $445,000

8/12/2015 $410,000
 
CAIRNS – CONVENTIONAL
 
 

29/10/2014 $485,700

5/12/2014 $500,000

30/03/2015 $444,700
 



BUNDABERG

13/09/2012 $300,000

10/10/2013 $282,000

21/12/2015 $146,000
 
MACKAY

10/07/2014 $414,000

1/04/2015 $390,000

16/04/2015 $329,999
 

 
 
 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, 15 July 2015 11:26 AM
To: Alison Casey - Caseco Quantity Surveyors Pty Ltd
Subject: Conventional Taxi Licence Recent Sale Prices
 
Hi Alison,
 
Here is the information you requested .
 
 
GOLD COAST

11/03/2015 $559,894

27/03/2015 $569,894

15/04/2015 $564,894
 
SUNSHINE COAST
 

6/06/2014 $455,000

31/07/2014 $455,000

12/01/2015 $445,000
 
MACKAY

10/07/2014 $414,000

1/04/2015 $390,000

16/04/2015 $390,000
 
BUNDABERG

15/06/2012 $289,000

13/09/2012 $300,000

10/10/2013 $282,000
 



CAIRNS

29/10/2014 $485,700

5/12/2014 $500,000

30/03/2015 $444,700
 
 




